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To,

The Executive Engineer,
PWD Civil Dn No. III (DP),
Dadra and Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa.

Sub: Diversion of 0.95 Ha of Protected Forest land for Integrated Watershed
Management Plan WD III for Khanvel, Chauda and Rudana Villages in the
UT of Dadra and Nagar Haveli - reg.,

Respected Sir,

In continuation of the field inspection carried out in the field on 28% November,
2017 and the report submitted by the RFO(SR), it is to inform that the proposed land

as in the Map is not matching with the field inspection,

Hence, you are hercby requested that the proposal may kindly be modified
accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

J.V’-’ Lﬁ

(Dr.S.Dinesh Kannan, IFS)
Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Territorial, DNH, Silvassa.



